
Division of Planning &Engineering 
Office of Project Development 

700 E Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501 

605.773.3285 

DATE:  March 14, 2025 

TO: Mike Behm - Director    
Division of Planning/Engineering 

FROM: Levi Briggs - STIP Coordinator 
Office of Project Development 

SUBJECT: STIP Revision Items for the 2025-2028 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 
for the March 27, 2025 Transportation Commission Meeting 

FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL 
(to add or delete a project in the 4-year construction STIP) 

REV 25-024 This revision will delete a FY2025 Bridge Deck Overlay project on SD44 
1.6 miles east of US18 Over Sand Creek in the Pierre Region.  (Sequence 
#920, Page 175 in the 2025-2028 STIP Book). 

FY 2025 Minus $255,000 

INFORMATIONAL REVISIONS FOR THE COMMISSION 
 (Work Type change, Cost update, Move Fiscal Year’s within the 4-year construction STIP) 

REV 25-SC-010 This revision added federal funding to a locally funded project in the City 
of Sioux Falls due to a federal grant awarded to the City of Sioux Falls in 
the amount of $13,403,184. (Sequence # 577, Page 136 in the 2025-2028 
STIP Book). 

FY 2025 No Change 
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